# MINUTES OF THE NHLC DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT & LICENSING MEETING FOR WEDNESDAY, JULY 2, 2014

#### 1. HEARINGS TO BE HELD AT THE LIQUOR COMMISSION, 50 STORRS STREETS, CONCORD, NH:

None

### HEARINGS TO BE HELD AT THE OFFICES OF THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION, WALKER BUILDING, 21 SOUTH FRUIT STREET, CONCORD, NH:

#### July 17, 2014 @ 10:00 a.m.:

a. Henniker Junction Restaurant, 24 Weare Road, Henniker, NH.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1167803 licensed pursuant to

RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Cited for violation of RSA 178:3 – the licensee leaves substantial doubt that the business shall be operated in strict accordance with all applicable state and federal alcoholic beverage control laws and rules.

Date of violation: August 5, 2013.

Case #: 13-205-OF.

LICENSEE FILED A MOTION TO CONTINUE MARCH 20, 2014 HEARING; MOTION GRANTED.

HEARING POSTPONED UNTIL JULY, 2014.

#### **SETTLEMENT PENDING.**

#### July 17, 2014 @ 11:00 a.m.:

b. Loyal Order of Moose, 170 North State Street, Concord, NH.

Social Club License #14101 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(h).

Cited for violation of RSA 179:23, IV and VI – allowed a convicted felon to work longer than 60 days without obtaining a waiver.

Date of violation: November 14, 2013.

Case #: 13-247-OF.

#### SETTLEMENT REACHED.

#### July 17, 2014 @ 2:00 p.m.:

c. Bottoms Up Discount Beverage, 637 Route 125, Fitzwilliam, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #702847 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/RSA 126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 178:18/RSA 175:1, XXXVI/Liq. 404.02 - failed to have representative grocery items commonly found in a grocery or convenience store.

Date of violation: October 4, 2013.

Case #: 13-338-OF.

LICENSEE FILED A MOTION TO CONTINUE MARCH 20, 2014 HEARING; MOTION GRANTED. HEARING POSTPONED DUE TO UNAVAILABILITY OF LICENSEE.

SETTLEMENT PENDING.

#### August 21, 2014 @ 10:00 a.m.:

d. Ed's Crossroads Pizza & Subs, 64 Gilsum Road, Surry, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1406003 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold an alcoholic beverage to an individual who was visibly intoxicated or who a reasonable and prudent person would know is intoxicated.

Date of violation: January 5, 2013.

Case #: 13-14-OF.

#### SETTLEMENT PENDING.

#### August 21, 2014 @ 10:30 a.m.:

e. T-Bird Mini Mart, 595 Sunapee Road, Newport, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3008447 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/RSA 126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold an alcoholic beverage to an individual who was visibly intoxicated or who a reasonable and prudent person would know is intoxicated.

Date of violation: August 23, 2013.

Case #: 13-233-OF.

#### Date to be determined:

f. La Carreta – Derry, 35 Manchester Road, Derry, NH.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1310303 licensed pursuant to

RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold an alcoholic beverage to an individual who was visibly intoxicated or who a reasonable and prudent person would know is intoxicated.

Date of violation: December 30, 2011.

Case #: 12-327-OF.

MOTION TO CONTINUE FILED BY THE LICENSEE.

#### 2. NOTIFICATION OF DISCIPLINARY ACTION:

a. JM North of the Border, 4 Route 202, Rindge, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3139747 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/RSA 126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:50, II – allowed the premise to be used for a purpose contrary to law - 2 counts.

Dates of violations: August 15, 2013 & January 30, 2014.

Case #s: 13-223-OF & 14-47-OF.

\$2,500 administrative fine with \$500 suspended for twelve (12) months pending no like violation and mandatory attendance at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within thirty (30) days of the date of approval of this agreement for all licensees.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

b. Social 24, 24 Depot Street, Manchester, NH.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1451903 licensed pursuant to

RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold an alcoholic beverage to an individual who was visibly intoxicated or who a reasonable and prudent person would know is intoxicated.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:51 – failed to maintain an orderly premise.

Dates of violations: August 4, 2013 & February 23, 2014.

Case #s: 13-211-OF & 14-97-OF.

An administrative fine of \$2,000, four (4) points shall be assessed to the liquor license, the license to sell alcohol shall be suspended for fifteen (15) days commencing July 3, 2014 with re-grant on July 18, 2014 (remain in safekeeping) and the licensee shall report to the Manchester Police Department any incident involving weapons, reckless conduct, simple assault, aggravated assault or criminal threatening as described in RSA 631:1-4.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

c. Yangtze Szechuan Restaurant, 509 High Street, Somersworth, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #456303 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(g).

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold an alcoholic beverage to an individual who was visibly intoxicated or who a reasonable and prudent person would know is intoxicated. Date of violation: April 11, 2014.

Case #: 14-143-OF.

The licensee shall pay an administrative fine of \$1,000 with \$500 suspended for twelve (12) months pending no violation, four (4) points shall be assessed to the liquor license, the license to sell alcohol shall be suspended for five (5) days with two (2) days held in abeyance for twelve (12) months pending no like violation commencing July 4, 2014 with re-grant on July 7, 2014 and mandatory attendance at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within thirty (30) days from the date of approval of this agreement for the managers working on the night the violation occurred. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

#### 3. NOTIFICATION OF NON-CONTESTED TITLE XIII VIOLATION FINES PAID IN FULL:

a. Blue Moon Country Store, 612 Ossipee Lake Road, Freedom, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3019147 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/RSA 126-K:4.

Cited for violation of Liq. 704.01 – failed to renew liquor license thirty (30) days prior to expiration.

Date of violation: May 14, 2014.

Case #: 14-187-OF.

\$100 administrative fine paid.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

b. Olde Kilkenny Pub, 30 Middle Street, Milford, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1453103 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:17 – allowed the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverage on the premise after the expiration of the serving hour.

Date of violation: June 8, 2014.

Case #: 14-212-OF.

\$250 administrative fine paid.

#### **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.**

c. Peddler's Daughter, 48 Main Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1265903 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:17 – allowed the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverage on the premise after the expiration of the serving hour.

Date of violation: June 8, 2014.

Case #: 14-213-OF.

\$250 administrative fine paid.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

#### 4. LICENSE APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL:

a. American Independence Center, American Independence Museum,

16 Water Street, Exeter, NH 03833.

To be issued Voluntary Nonprofit Organizations Beverage/Wine/Liquor one-day licenses pursuant to RSA 178:20, II.

Recommendation: Approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

b. Aoude Enterprises, Inc. DBA Mr. Gas +, 62 Epping Street, Raymond, NH 03077. To be issued Combination Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3316147 pursuant to

RSA 178:18/RSA 126-K: 4.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/23/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

### DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION: THE MOTION PASSED.

Assumption Greek Orthodox Church, 111 Island Pond Road, Manchester, NH 03109.
 To be issued Voluntary Nonprofit Organizations Beverage/Wine/Liquor one-day licenses pursuant to RSA 178:20, II.

Recommendation: Approval.

### DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

d. Country Tavern, Inc. DBA Greenhouse Catering, 452 Amherst Street, Nashua, NH 03063.

To be issued Caterer-Off-Site License #1284134 pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(e).

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/27/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

### DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

e. Cumberland Farms, Inc., 97 Gosling Road, Newington, NH 03801.

To be issued Combination Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3316747 pursuant to RSA 178:18/RSA 126-K: 4.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/27/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

## DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

f. Little Red School House LLC, 1994 US Route 3, Campton, NH 03223.

To be issued Restaurant Beverage and Wine License #1489703 pursuant to RSA 178:20.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/20/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

### DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

g. Safco Management, Inc. DBA Steele Hill Resort, 516 Steele Hill Road, Sanbornton, NH 03269. To be issued Hotel On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #370102 pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(k). 30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/24/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

# DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

h. Safco Management, Inc. DBA Steele Hill Resort, 516 Steele Hill Road, Sanbornton, NH 03269. To be issued Hotel On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #370102 pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(k). 30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/24/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

### DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

 Safco Management, Inc. DBA Steele Hill Resort, 516 Steele Hill Road, Sanbornton, NH 03269.
 To be issued Combination Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3316247 pursuant to RSA 178:18/RSA 126-K: 4.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/24/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

j. Valhalla 143 LLC DBA Black Bird Market & Deli, 119 Concord Stage Road, Weare, NH 03281.

To be issued Combination Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3317647 pursuant to

RSA 178:18/RSA 126-K: 4.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/27/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION: THE MOTION PASSED.

#### 5. LICENSE APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION DENIAL:

None

### 6. <u>SOLICITORS/REPRESENTATIVE & DIRECT SHIPPER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL:</u>

#### TOTAL NUMBER OF ACTIVE DIRECT SHIPPER PERMITS ENDING JUNE 30, 2014: 1,084

a. Armstrong Vineyards DBA Epoch Estate Wines, 5414 Vineyard Drive, Paso Robles, CA 93446. Direct Shipper Permit pending approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

b. Bayou Teche Brewing LLC, 1002 Noth Lane, Arnaudville, LA 70512.

To be issued Beverage Vendor License #71331 pursuant to RSA 178:15.

Manufacturer: Casa Vinicola Abbazia Di S Gaudenzio srl.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/23/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

Chaise Ventures DBA Sojourn Cellars, 141 E. Napa Street, Sonoma, CA 95476.

Direct Shipper Permit, pending approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION: THE MOTION PASSED.

d. Daily Cellars LLC DBA Destination Wine Company,

2115 S. Blosser Road, Suite 113, Santa Maria, CA 93458.

Direct Shipper Permit pending approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

e. Frey Family Winery DBA Trisaetum, 18401 Ribbon Ridge Road, Newberg, OR 97132. Direct Shipper Permit pending approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

f. Hill Estates, Inc., 6512 Washington Street, Yountville, CA 94599.

Direct Shipper Permit pending approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

g. Launch Pad Wines LLC DBA Acme Fine Wines,

1080 Fulton Lane, Suite A, St. Helena, CA 94574.

Direct Shipper Permit pending approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

h. Lily Transportation Corp., 145 Rosemary Street, Needham Heights, MA 02494.

To be issued Carrier License #754816 pursuant to RSA 178:14.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/20/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

### DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

Olympic Air Freight Transportation LLC, 16 Woodwinds Drive, Thornton, NH 03285.

To be issued Carrier License #754716 pursuant to RSA 178:14.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 6/27/2014.

Recommendation: Approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

j. Palomar Enterprises, Inc. DBA Holiday Wine Cellar,

302 W. Mission Avenue, Escondido, CA 92025.

Direct Shippers permit pending approval.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED THAT THIS ITEM BE APPROVED; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

### 7. SOLICITORS/REPRESENTATIVE & DIRECT SHIPPER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION DENIAL:

None

#### 8. CANCELLATION OF PERMITS FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL:

None

#### 9. NOTIFICATION OF APPROVED PETITIONS:

a. BBC Manchester LLC DBA British Beer Company, 1071 South Willow Street, Manchester, NH 03103. Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1448603 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Date petition received: 6/18/2014.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside patio area with a capacity of 34 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Lig. 404.05.

#### **COMMISSION APPROVED.**

b. Brady's Bar & Grill, Inc. DBA Brady's American Grill, 225 Route 202N, Peterborough, NH 03458. Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1487403 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Date petition received: 6/25/2014.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside back parking lot area with a capacity of 500 on July 12 and July 26, 2014 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

#### **COMMISSION APPROVED.**

c. Deacon Street LLC, 32 Seavey Street, North Conway, NH 03860.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1487403 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Date petition received: 6/18/2014.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside patio area with a capacity of 32 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

#### **COMMISSION APPROVED.**

d. East Kingston Restaurant LLC DBA Red Iguana Store 1001 (The),

89 Main Street, East Kingston, NH 03827.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1482503 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Date petition received: 3/14/2014.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside deck area with a capacity of 14 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

**COMMISSION APPROVED.** 

e. HIZA, Mark DBA Nottingham Orchard, 58 McGrillis Road, Nottingham, NH 03290.

Wine Manufacturer License #563030 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:8.

Date petition received: 6/25/14.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, Town of Exeter Farmers' Market, Swasey Parkway, Exeter, NH between 2:15 pm and 6:00 pm from August, 2014 through October, 2014 and City of Portsmouth Farmers' Market, City Hall, 1 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, NH between 8:00 am and 1:00 pm from August 2014 through November 2014 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05. **COMMISSION APPROVED.** 

f. KGD LLC DBA Anchorage at Sunapee Harbor, 71 Main Street, Sunapee, NH 03782.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1312403 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22.

Date petition received: 6/18/2014.

Requested authorization for reduction of hours, to wit, to change the hours of sale from September 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014 when closed for the season as outlined in a letter dated June 15, 2014 pursuant to RSA 178:21, II, a (2).

#### **COMMISSION APPROVED.**

g. Le Club Alpin De Raquetteur, 175 Putnam Street, Manchester, NH 03102.

Social Club License #10301 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(h).

Date petition received: 6/10/2014.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside parking lot area with a capacity of 300 on August 10, 2014 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

#### COMMISSION APPROVED.

h. Le Davignon, Inc., 218 Wilson Street, Manchester, NH 03103.

Social Club License #10901 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(h).

Date petition received: 6/13/2014.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside patio and horseshoe pit area with a capacity of 115 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

#### **COMMISSION APPROVED.**

i. Little Red Schoolhouse LLC, 1994 US Route 3, Campton, NH 03223.

Restaurant Beverage and Wine License #1489703 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:20.

Date petition received: 6/20/2014.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside area with a capacity of 48 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

#### **COMMISSION APPROVED.**

j. Loon Mountain Recreation Co. DBA Governor Adams Lodge, Loon Mountain, Lincoln, NH 03251. Sports Recreation License #284805 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(v).

Date petition received: 6/2/14.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside beer garden area with a capacity of 500 on August 23, 2014 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

#### COMMISSION APPROVED.

k. 7 Star Pizza & Restaurant LLC, 235 Main Street, Nashua, NH 03060.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1486503 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Date petition received: 6/09/2014.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, an outside area with a capacity of 8 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

**COMMISSION APPROVED.** 

#### 10. NOTIFICATION OF APPROVED FELON EXCEPTIONS:

None

#### 11. NOTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE CHECKS SCHEDULED WITHIN NINETY (90) DAYS:

Raymond, NH.

#### 12. NOTIFICATION OF ALCOHOL COMPLIANCE CHECKS:

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN SUGGESTED THAT AN EMAIL BLAST BE SENT TO ALL LICENSEES IN THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE TO INFORM THEM OF THE NASHUA COMPLIANCE CHECK RESULTS.

#### Nashua:

a. American Legion Post 3, 11 Court Street, Nashua, NH.

Veterans Club License #15739 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(h).

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

b. Applebee's Restaurant, 379 Amherst Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1430803 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

c. Bobbie & Ray's Fat Boy Kitchen, 112 West Pearl Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1468803 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

d. Burke Market, 48 Burke Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3312747 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

e. Captain's Corner, 727 Manhattan Avenue, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3230847 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

f. Chipotle Mexican Grill, 221 DW Highway, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant Beverage and Wine License #1394203 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:20.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.**

g. Courtyard Marriott, 2200 Southwood Drive, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #369602 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

h. East Hollis Street Variety, 131 East Hollis Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3068547 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

i. El Nazareno Deli Grocery Store, 25B Arlington Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3172947 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

j. El Paisano, 74 West Hollis Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1472003 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

k. Expresso Pizza, 85 Main Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant Beverage and Wine License #1433803 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:20.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a

manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

I. 5 Dragons, 28 Railroad Square, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1339203 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

m. Fody', 9 Clinton Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1264903 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

n. Kinsley Market, 62 Kinsley Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3311047 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

o. La Carreta, 139 DW Highway, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1076203 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

p. Lake Street Convenience, 49 Lake Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3306347 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

q. La Michoacana, 112 Pine Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3181247 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

r. Lanna Asian Market, 495 Amherst Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3280547 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

s. Lilac Blossom, 650 Amherst Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #409803 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

t. Longhorn Steakhouse, 5 Harold Drive, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1188903 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

u. Lucky St. Market, 136 East Hollis Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3312647 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

#### v. Martha's Exchange, 185 Main Street, Nashua, NH.

Brew Pub License #2000815 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:13.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

w. Michael Timothy's, 212 Main Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1023603 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

x. Napa East Wine Lounge, 12 Murphy Drive, Unit B, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1423103 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

y. 99 Restaurant, 10 St. Laurent Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1235603 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

z. Pizzico Italian Restaurant, 7 Harold Drive, Unit #4, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1074203 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

aa. Restaurant & Taqueria La Guera, 40 Canal Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant Beverage and Wine License #1453203 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:20. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

bb. Ruby Tuesday's, 275 Amherst Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1223903 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

cc. Sally's Food Market, 34 Palm Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3269047 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a

compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.**

dd. Takumi, 197 DW Highway, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1423803 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

ee. Texas Roadhouse, 580 Amherst Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1241703 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

ff. TJ's Deli and Catering Pizza & Subs, 2 Pittsburgh Avenue, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant Beverage and Wine License #1295903 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:20.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

gg. Tropical Point Restaurant and Bar, 58 West Hollis Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1478903 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

#### hh. Valentino's Market, 383 East Dunstable Road, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3276847 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

ii. Villa Banca, 194 Main Street, Nashua, NH.

Restaurant On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #1066603 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22. Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a

compliance check.

Date of violation: June 5, 2014.

Case #: 14-203-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation.

#### **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.**

jj. Walgreen's, 217 DW Highway, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3248547 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

kk. West Hollis Market, 72 ½ West Hollis Street, Nashua, NH.

Combination Off-Premises Beverage/Wine/Tobacco #3311247 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:18/126-K:4.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to a minor during a compliance check.

Date of violation: May 23, 2014.

Case #: 14-194-OF.

Verbal warning, four (4) points assessed to the liquor license and mandatory attendance for a manager at a Management Training Seminar (MTS) within ninety-days of the date of the violation. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.** 

#### 13. HEARING RESULTS:

None

#### 14. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL:

NH Catholic Charities DBA NH Food Bank, Uncanoonuc Mt. Perennials, 253 Mountain Road, Goffstown, NH 03045.

To be issued Voluntary Nonprofit Organizations Beverage/Wine/Liquor one-day licenses pursuant to RSA 178:20, II.

Recommendation: Expedited approval. Commission approved on June 23, 2014.

For information only.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.